
Cindy Berardi 

Subject: Heidi Epling - VillageFest Board Resignation 

From: heidi epling 
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 8:41AM 
To: Ginny Foat; Rick Hutcheson 
Cc: CityCierk; Ron King; Jasmine Waits 
Subject: Heidi Epling - VillageFest Board Resignation 

Wednesday, May 29, 2013 

Ms. Ginny Foat - Palm Springs City Council 
Mr. Rick Hutchinson - Palm Springs City Council 

Dear Council Members, 

It is with regret that I am writing to inform you of my decision to resign my position on the City of Palm Springs 

VillageFest Board, effective as of today. 

At this time, my personal and business commitments have become too great for me to be able to fulfill the 

requirements of the position. I sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve on the Board, but I feel it is best to open 

up the opportunity to a new candidate who will have the time and passion to dedicate to the position. 

Best Regards, 

Heidi Epling 

Cc: 
Mr. James Thompson - Palm Springs City Clerk 
Ron King - President, VillageFest Board 
Jasmine Waits - VillageFest Event Manager 
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